114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab
Sent: Monday, June 6, 10:09 2022 AM
To: RA - Yaser A. Nasser; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Cc 520 - Mohamed A. Elsayed; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; ROT - Medhat M. Abdelgawwad; R20 - Ibrahim I. Mohamed
Subject: RE: sosdloue Ggaiall puduw
2022/ 7/14 4y 2022/6/11 gl e (e dreadl) o
Regards
Omar Dakelbab

Sales Manager
Daffah Company

HUI 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)

Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500

F:+966 11 4118574

M : +966 567294043

E: 502@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: RA - Yaser A. Nasser

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2022 9:17 AM

To: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Cc: 520 - Mohamed A. Elsayed; 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi; RO1 - Medhat M. Abdelgawwad; R20 - Ibrahim I. Mohamed
Subject: RE: 2xeallyne o gaiall ailus

aiadll Glewall paa / 2l



asgall

Yaser.A.Naser 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4" Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500 Ext; 515
F:+966 114118574

M :+966 509 933014

E: RA@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Sales Supervisor
Daffah Company

From: RO1 - Medhat M. Abdelgawwad

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 10:52 AM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; 120 - Ahmed A. Al Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>
Cc: 520 - Mohamed A. Elsayed <520@Daffah.SA>; RA - Yaser A. Nasser <ra@daffah.sa>
Subject: xeallye o gaiall ailud

Bl des 55 oSile Sl
2022/ 7/14 &5 2022/6/11 &S e weallae ©gxiall 3 )la) st ela )l
| S

Glrnall juae [ dal) Slaalad o (58 5 2ale G gaiall () JlS sl g deadlie o gaiall Adlaia anlid e oy aSauds

Thank you & Best Regards

il pUaill G o B Jae s

Andl 5 as



adall

Medhat Abduljawad
Area Sales Manager
Daffah Company

2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 531
F:+966 11 4118574

M : +966 598563037

E: r0l@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/



